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Message 

From: 
on behalf of 
Sent: 

Mark Hawthorn [mark.hawthorn@trumphotels.com] 
Mark Hawthorn <mark.hawthorn@trumphotels.com> [mark.hawthorn@trumphotels.com] 
8/17/2021 7:49:30 PM 

To: Randy Gregg [Randy.Gregg@whitleypenn.com]; Jeff Lawlis [Jeff.Lawlis@whitleypenn.com]; Camron Harris 
[Camron.Harris@whitleypenn.com]; Michael Levchuck [michael.levchuck@trumphotels.com]; Julie Brand 
Uulie.brand@trumphotels.com] 

CC: 
Subject: 

Felix Lozano [Felix.Lozano@whitleypenn.com]; Jeff Mcconney Ueff.mcconney@trumporg.com] 
Introduction - Whitley Penn 

Dear Randy, Jeff, Camren , and Felix, 
By copy of this email I'd like to introduce you to Michael Levchuck and Julie Brand from my team, copied here. Michael is 
the Area of Director of Finance for both the NY and DC hotels, and Julie is the Director of Finance for our Chicago 
property. 

Michael and Julie, 
Randy, Jeff, Camron, and Felix are with WhitleyPenn , our soon-to-be accounting and professional services firm for the 
Trump Organization. Jeff Mcconney and I have had discussions with WhitleyPenn about the various entities we oversee 
the accounting and finance functions and requires audits/and or compilations. WhitleyPenn is up to speed on the 100% 
owned entities including Trump Old Post Office LLC (DC Hotel) and 401 North Wabash Venture LLC (Chicago 
Commercial). 

They would also like the opportunity to bid on the 2021 audits/compilations for the various managed hotel-condo financials 
at each of New York and Chicago including: 

• Trump International Hotel and Tower NY and any other related entities 
• 401 N Wabash Condominium Association 

I'll leave it to you to touch base-Randy/Camren/Jeff/Felix please reach out to Michael and Julie separately as 
appropriate to connect on needs and circumstances relating to these entities. As I mentioned on our previous calls to 
Whitley Penn, the audit engagements for these HOAs would need to be approved by the respective HOA Board of 
Directors. I am also happy to join in on any conversations. 

Thanks, 
Mark 

MARK HAWTHORN 
ChiefFinancial q[ficer 

TRUMP HOTELS 
725 Fifth Avenue New York, NY. 10022 
T: 212.7 15.7262 I M : 56 1.289.3523 

EXPLORE OUR DESTINATIONS 

From: Jeff Lawlis [mailto:Jeff.Lawlis@whitleypenn.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 3:07 PM 
To: jeff. mcco nney@trum porg. com; mark. hawthorn@tru m photels.com 
Cc: Felix Lozano <Felix.Lozano@whitleypenn.com>; Randy Gregg <Randy.Gregg@whitleypenn.com> 
Subject: Follow up call 
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Jeff and Mark, thanks for your time yesterday. We would like to have a follow up call on Tuesday afternoon to further 
discuss the audits and compilations. We would like to have the call from 4-6pm central. Let me know if this works. 

Thanks. 
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Jeff Lawlis 
Audit I Partner 

jeff. lawlis@wh itleypen n .com 
214.393.9360 Direct 
214.929.1963 Mobile 

•• whitleypenn•• 
8343 Douglas Avenue 
Suite 400 
Dallas, TX 75225 

wh itleypen n .com 
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